
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 4/24/2014 9:41:52 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: schedule?

How about noon in the lobby.

Your choice of where you want to go. I know I drag you to sushi every time, but this 
time it is your choice completely.

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:41 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: schedule?

I can if you’d like What time ?

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:40 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: schedule?

Today!! ©

Are you coming here?

SB GT&S 0086780

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
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Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.cnuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:39 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: schedule?

May 6 or today.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:37 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: schedule?

Hi

You said I was getting on your schedule? Where is the date? I’m kinda important 
don’t ignore me ©

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission [ zaf@cpuc.ca.qov | 415-703-1997

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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